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S T A T E O F N E W M E X I C O 

S T A T E E N G I N E E R O F F I C E 

SANTA F E 
S. E. REYNOLDS ADDRESS CORRESPONDENCE TO: 

STATE ENGINEER March 1 1 , 1960 P. O. BOX 1079 

SANTA FE, N . M. 

Mr. A. L. Porter, J r . 
Secretary-Director 
O i l Conservation Commission 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Porter: 

Reference i s made to John H. Trigg Company*s application f o r 
administrative approval f o r the conversion of three producing 
un i t wells to water i n j e c t i o n wells w i t h i n the John H. Trigg water 
flood project, Chaves County, New Mexico which was dated March 8, 
1960. 

After considering the statements i n the application and the 
diagrammatic i l l u s t r a t i o n of the casing, cementing and tubing 
program to be employed i n these three wells, I have concluded that 
the granting of the application w i l l not constitute a threat t o the 
fresh waters which may exist i n t h i s area. Therefore, t h i s o f f i c e 
o f f e r s no objection to the granting of the subject application. 

Yours t r u l y , 

S, E. Reynolds 
State Engineer 

FEI/ma 
cc-John H. Trigg 

F. H.Hennighausen Chief 
Water Rights Division 


